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An Ghniomhnireocht urn Choornhnri Comhshooil 

Cllr Toni Fortune 

27'" February 201 7 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
Y35 W821 

WO294-0 1 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae loch Garman, tire 
Y35 WE21 

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

Waste Licence Amlication re: Pretty Bush Waste Soils Recovery Facility a t  Kilciiiade, 
Town 1 a lid of P r i es t s newtow n ( & Knoc kro e ), Ki lcoo I e, Co i i  ntv W i c k I ow. 

Dear Cllr Fortune 

1 a m  to refer to your e-mail of 24/02/2017, received on 24/02/20 17, in  relation to an 
application for a waste licence reference number WO294-0 1, by Wicklow County 
Council, in  respect of a facility at Pretty Bush Waste Soils Recovery Facility, Kilquacle, 
T o  \vii I and of P r i es t s ne w to w n ( C !  Knock roe), Ki 1 co o I e, Co ii i i  t y W i c k lo w. 

!I am to advise that your e-mail will be treated as a submission and will be taken into 
!a cco LI n t \v li e i i  detei-iii in i ng the a 11 p 1 ica t i o n, . i i i  acc o I-cl a nce wit h the Waste Ma nagemen t 
Acts, as amended, and Article 15 of the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) 
Reg" I at i o n s. 

Please note that a11 documentation and associated correspondelice, iiicludinK this 
submission, are available to view on the Agency's website www.eDa.ie. You can also 
make further submissions via the Agency's website. You inay siibscribe to updates on 
this licence application through RSS Feeds to receive notifications regarding this 
application directly to your eniail account. 

You are advised to refer to the website for iiiforii1atioii on the progress of the 
application. The Agency will write to you to inform you of its proposed decision on the 
application in due co~irse.  

Please direct any further col-respoiidence in  relation to this iiiattdr to Administration, 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000, .lohiistown Castle Estate, County Wexford. 

Yours si lice re I y , 

lorota Richards 
'1-0 g ra 111 i i i  e OCfi cer 
3 ii  v i ro m i  e n ta I Lice lis i ng P rogra i i i  ni e 
)ffice of Environmental Sustainability 
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